City Attorney's Communication #2018-647
March 26, 2018

TO: Paola A. West, Principal Planner
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Resolution — Termination of Off-Street Parking Agreement

As requested in your memorandum dated March 21, 2018, Memorandum No. 18-108, the above-
referenced Agreement has been prepared and is attached at this time along with the appropriate
Resolution captioned as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A TERMINATION OF OFF-STREET PARKING
AGREEMENT AMONG DOWNEY PROPERTIES, LLC, 1010
HOLDINGS, LLC, AND THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.

/jrm
l:cor/dev-srv/2018-647

Attachment



City Attorney's Communication #2018-627
March 26, 2018

TO: Paola West, Principal Planner
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Resolution — Adoption of Program for Public Information (PPI) and Flood
Response Preparations (FRP)

As requested, in your memorandum of March 21, 2018, Development Services Memorandum
No. 18-110, I have prepared and attached herewith a resolution captioned as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA,
APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE PROGRAM FOR
PUBLIC INFORMATION AND FLOOD RESPONSE
PREPARATIONS; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.

/jmz
l:cor/dev-srv/2018-627

Attachment



